Ussery, Camas AG:EX

From: Bernard, Tabitha AG:EX
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 9:23 AM
To: Ussery, Camas AG:EX

Subject: FOIPPA due today! Email 1 (texts from October)

o) TELUS LTE 2:51 PM @ 5

Gayle
Share your name and photo? ®
ull) Share
Section 116

Wed

intro

Thank you so much

nesday for elections act

Wed, Oct 23, 4:2

Ta

Is there going to be Royal

Assent today?
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ol TELUS LTE 2:47PM @

: W

2 People >
Share your name and photo? ®
(null) Share...
IMessage
Thu, Oct 17, 9:20 AM

Celia Pinette

@ Just picking up MDE and helijet

Oh that’s so cute!!

5.22

0©

Monday 10:27 AM

@ I'll be in before noon.
5.22
9 Sounds good :)

O [ A) O

+t O20 -~ ©
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ol TELUS LTE 2:48 PM @ (4

; s

5.22

Text Message
Wed, Oct 16, 9:15 AM

Hi Tabitha , Bluebird number 76
Is on its way to you. You can
also track your cab by clicking
here: https://trackmytaxi.com/

h/MUR4ZUYNNO
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ol TELUS LTE 2:48 PM @

< W

Chantille >

Share your name and photo? ®

Hi Chantille, it’s Tabitha

When we last talked, remember
you mentioned there was a
complaint line/mechanism

(null) Share...

Somewhere whistleblowers/
concerned bystanders could
call?

What is that phone number?

It's the main ministry line- they
have a fraud department. You
can direct folks to the

Child care website for the
number:)

o A) &
+ O« - O
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ol TELUS LTE 2:49 PM @

: we

2 People >
Qﬁemmwmm? ®
(null) Share...
@ Ta
Wed, Oct 23, 2:52 PM

Are you two watching?

Are we still on 116 or did we
move to 117?

Rhonda Mead

Gayle Moore

We're still on 116
Now 117 and 118
@ We're done!!!

Rhonda Mead

@@};,;
(o A ) i
+t O200 " O
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o TELUS LTE 2:49 PM @ &)

: e

2 People >
Share your name and photo? ®
(null) Share...
Hh oa a
‘. I’
Rhonda Mea
Q *
@ Ta

+t OO0 "~ ©
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ol TELUS LTE 2:49 PM @

‘ we

2 People >
Share your name and photo? ®
(null) Share...

iIMessage

Mon, Oct 21, 3:25 PM

Should we all be here for 11
tmrw to continue Committee?

PS Rhonda taking over tomrw -

©

0®

0 ©®

o A) o
+ O« " O
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ol TELUS LTE 2:49 PM @

< o

Share your name and photo? ®
(null) Share...
iIMessage
Tue, Oct 22, 9:39 AM
Hi George, it’s Tabitha
Did you get my email?
Thu, Oct 24, 11:46 AM

Confirmed — after caucus
Before QP

Thanks

Delivered

ol A) o
s+ O« " O
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ol TELUS LTE 2:50 PM @ ®)

S -

Gayle

Share your name and photo? ®
(null) Share...

Happy Friday

I'm starting to get questions
about Committee date/time on
our bills

As soon as you know please

Will let you know ASAP

Do you know when we can
offer the Green staffer a
briefing!

He is flexible. Can we offer
3:00pm?

It can be a phone call

o A) i
+t O - ©

Sent from my iPhone
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Ussery, Camas AG:EX

From: Bernard, Tabitha AG:EX
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 9:24 AM
To: Ussery, Camas AG:EX
Subject: FOIPPA due today, email 2
«) TELUS LTE 2:50 PM @ &)
Gayle
Share your name and photo? ®
ull) Share
Conference call
Checking and will get back to
you

Also Gayle, is Bill 39 going to
involve 8 billion Ministries like
the other Misc bill?

(That’s what | hoped you were
going to say!)

While statutes are across govt .
only AG driven

ol A) i
+t OO0 - ©
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5 W

()

Gayle >
Share your name and photo? ®
(null) Share...

Posted to SharePoint already if Rl

you want a peak

Are there any others flagged
for next week that you know of?

Meeting with Will in 30 min so |
should have committee
schedule answers for you soon!

Just Gaming and Misc 2
Committee and Bill 39 intro

Curious if they expect Election
Act intro on Thurs

It's at LRC tues

Also curious about
Interpretation Act Daylight

cavinne tima

(o A i
+ O - O
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ol TELUS LTE 2:50 PM @
Gayle

Share your name and photo? ®

(null) Share...
Confirmed! House adjourns at
4pm today

Be ready for committee stage
of Bill 35 at 1:30 today

Ta
Mon, Oct 21, 10:24 AM
statutes binder?
Huh?
Misc 2 binder delivered long
ago

Not the misc Bill
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Ussery, Camas AG:EX

From: Bernard, Tabitha AG:EX

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 9:25 AM
To: Ussery, Camas AG:EX

Subject: FOIPPA due today, email 3

ol TELUS LTE 2:50 PM @ 5%

f
E
:
3
i
g
®

AISO CUrous anout
Interpretation Act Daylight
savings time

Also at LRC Tuesday

Ill let you know!!
Any luck re: time?

Waiting for leg counsel to get
back to me

Tell them to look at Bill 43 from
2018 and Bill 9 from 2017

Mon, Oct 21, 8:50 AM

Confirmed! House adjourns at
4pm today

B O o i

s 20 O G
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o TELUS LTE 2:51PM @ &)
Gayle

Share your name and photo? ®

(null) Share...

AG statutes — the one with

RCY amendments

Pls call

We don’t have any RCY ams in
aBill

Error in the HL's office

Ignore me!!!

Thank goodness

That was terrifying eh?

Certainly a who's on first
moment

ol A) L
+ O« " ©
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ol TELUS LTE 2:51PM @ &)
Gayle -
Share your name and photo?
(null) Share... ®
That was terrifying eh?
Certainly a who's on first
moment
Mon, Oct 21, 6:35 PM

Hi Gayle!! Sorry to bother you

Did we end at section 17?

Stuck at section 19

Thank you!!
Welcome

ol A) o
+ O« " O
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ol TELUS LTE 2:51PM @

S -

Gayle
Share your name and photo? ®
(null) Share...
Thank you!!
Welcome
Tue, Oct 22, 6:51 PM

My turn to bug late. Sorry. Will
Misc Bill resume in Committee
tmrw after QP. Yes, aware
afternoon

Wed, Oct 23, 8:35 AM

I’'m SO sorry | missed this until

this morning. Sent you an

Can you tell me what section
we left off at?

No worries. Got email. Thx
(O A ) O
+t O20 " ©
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ol TELUS LTE 2:51 PM @ &)
Gayle >

Share your name and photo? ®

(null) Share...

Section 116

Thank you so much

Wed, Oct 23

Wednesday for elections act
intro

Wed, Oct 23, 4:20 PM
Ta
Thu, Oct 31, 1:35 PM

Is there going to be Royal
Assent today?

ol A) o
s+ O« " O
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«1' TELUS LTE 2:52 PM @ &)
Rhonda >
Share your name and photo? ®
(null) Share...
Mon, Oct‘ 21:- PM

Hi Rhonda! Do you know what
section of the bill we ended on?

Hi Tabitha | know it was the
Trespass act but not sure what
section

Gayle just responded stuck at
19!

Q

Oh good! .

Thank you!!!

| will see you tomorrow!

(o A o
+ O« " O
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ol TELUS LTE 2:52 PM @

. W

Rhonda
Share your name and photo? ®
(null) Share...
Tue, Oct 22, 1

Tabitha, Neil is bringing back
floor passes but | still have one
with me from Tyler

In case you were wondering!

But aren’t there more people
going in?!

Ohhh they have floor passes

from those Ministers’ offices

| lost our place though

That's right &/

What section are we on?!

s+t e -~ ©
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«l TELUS LTE 2:52 PM @ 5
Rhonda
Share your name and photo? ®
(null) Share...

Did we just finish 19?

We are on section 21
Yep AG stuff is finished!

So AG will stay for citizen

services

Oh that's right &3

That's okay though right?

Oh yes

Tia Net 27 117 DA

(o A o
s+ O« " O

Sent from my iPhone
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Ussery, Camas AG:EX

From: Bernard, Tabitha AG:EX

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 9:27 AM
To: Ussery, Camas AG:EX

Subject: FOIPPA due today, email 4

wl TELUS LTE 2:52 PM @ &)

Probably safe to say that the
Gaming staff won’t be needed
today? Have you spoke to Barb
Pearson this afternoon?

The gaming staff is here with
me because Barb and | were
too scared to send them home

in case the rest of the bill goes

quickly

I'll check in with will

Oh ok!
Tue, Oct 22, 4:27 PM

You still have one pass right?

(reception)
(o A J o
+t OO0 - O
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ol TELUS LTE 2:52 PM @

. W

Rhonda >

I

Share your name and photo?

(null) Share...

®

Yes

It's blue

Can you just make sure it gets
tucked inside?

Ok

Corner of her desk labelled
staff passes

Yes for sure

She sits next to Candice?

What section are we at?

| missed it

o A) )
+t O -~ O
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ol TELUS LTE 2:52 PM @ 5
Rhonda >
Share your name and photo? ®
(null) Share..

Derrick harder in our

5.22

office is following now

Text him for anything urgent

No worries
I've figured it out! &
Wed, Oct 23, 8:36 AM

Hi Rhonda, what section did we

leave off at? (Bill 35)

116
Second to last section!

o A) i
+ 02«0 " O
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ol TELUS LTE 2:53 PM @)
Rhonda
Share your name and photo? ®
null) Share...

WL U WY 1D DL QUL .

Thank you!!!

I've told staff to be back for
2:30. Is that still ok? Or earlier

And gaming staff | told them to
come back at 2:30 as well

That was wise, | think!!
Cool!

Gayle and | will be staying in
our office today

veryone is okay to proceed on

Q0 - o
+t OO0 - © G
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their own?

Gayle and | don't attend to
coordinate stand alone bills

(gaming act)

And for the remainder of the
misc bill it's just two staff
members who will be going in
and picking up where they left
off. I'm going let them know we
won't be there in any event

Do you know if the two MOTI
staff will have the cedar room
available to wait?

Oh yes, they will!

They can come here and | can
- = al=lsn

(o A) i
+t OO0 - ©
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w1l TELUS LTE 2:53 PM @ 5%
Rhonda
Share your name and photo? ®
(null) Share...

take them

But they will still need to go to
their own MO to get floor
passes. They could just go to
the cedar room directly from

there?
Oh yes, that's fine and it will be
available

Ok great!
Fn, Nov 15, 2:37 PM

Hi Tabitha, is there anyone
there today that can assist with
getting an approval? | just sent
an email but I'm not sure if
Caitlin is there and Nicole is
aone | think

o K A) o
+t O - ©
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ol TELUS LTE 2:53PM &%)

. W

Rhonda

Share your name and photo? ®

(null) Share...

M 1aoing, IS mnere anyone
there today that can assist with
getting an approval? | just sent
an email but I'm not sure if
Caitlin is there and Nicole is
gone | think

Yay!!

Just approved, Caitlin will send

Awesome thank you!

Send by email?

Read 2019

Q

If that's easiest. *

ol A) o
+t O - © G
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iIMessage
Thu, Oct 24, 8:51 AM

Thanks, good to check in case

something slipped
» i } ‘.(.’.)
Tue, Oct 29, 11:59 AM

FYI: | messaged minister about
12:30 pre-tape for Lynda Steele
after headshots.

Tue, Oct 29, 1:50 P}

Colleen will be here to brief
Minister on his 3:30 at 3:20.

Can vou please tell Theresa

(O I AJ o

+: O2000 - - 0O

Sent from my iPhone
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Ussery, Camas AG:EX

From: Bernard, Tabitha AG:EX
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 9:31 AM
To: Ussery, Camas AG:EX
Subject: FOIPPA due today, email 5 of 5 (last one!)
ol TELUS LTE 2:58 PM @ =)
will

Are they ready?
Where should | come?

Will! I'm leaving soon — can
you drop on my desk or with
Derrick?

They are

Or | can come grab right now

Sorry. Won't be able to drop off

mown
I'll laawva An vruir dack -\ ot

D9 i
+t OO0 - ©

Now
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ol TELUS LTE 2:58 PM @ &)

\ W

will >

Share your name and photo? ®
(null) Share...

(on 39) because 3 of 4 were in
the House

We will reschedule for later in

the week

They are supposed to get back
to me with a time

Ok ok

Wed, Oct 30, 3:55 PM

Can | come pick up the bills for
tomorrow?

Are they ready?

B O e O
s+t O200 -~ ©
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ol TELUS LTE 2:58 PM @ ®)

\ e
Share your name::d photo? ®

(null) Share...

ADSOIUTEely. Lan you et tne
whips office know

Apparently leg counsel doesn’t

sit Monday so we will do it Tues
and I'll tell Kaylee

Thank you!

Sorry, we'll do it Monday and |
will email you guys

Thu, Oct 24, 3:45 PM

Should i cancel the premier

meeting?

Tue, Oct 29, 4:55 PM

Hi Will! Just FYI, the Libs
cancelled their briefing today
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w1l TELUS LTE 2:58 PM @ 5
Wil >
Share your name and photo? ®
(null) Share...
iIMessage
Thu, Oct 24, 12:26 PM

Hi Will

Should we just leave meeting

with PJH be for now and cross
our fingers

Yeha | think we have to

Thu, Oct 24, 2:01 PM

Okay with you if MDE tables
public guardian and trustee

2018/19 annual report?

On Monday, | mean!

Absolutely. Can you let the
wihine nffira bnmrua

B O e o
+t OO -~ 0O

Page 32 of 33 MAG-2019-97486



Celia
Share your name and photo? ®
ull) Share
—— ~——
Tue, Oct 29, 11:59 AM

FYI: | messaged minister about
12:30 pre-tape for Lynda Steele
after headshots.

Tue, Oct 29, 1:50 PM

Colleen will be here to brief
Minister on his 3:30 at 3:20.

Can you please tell Theresa
Scambler that Minister can not
attend the AG day meeting at
3:00? Thank you.

o [l A) O

+t O20 " O

Sent from my iPhone
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